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December 20, 2013

Ms. Jane Yura for Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Vice President Gas Operations Standards & Policies 
6121 Bollinger Canyon Road 
4th Floor, Room 4460A 
San Ramon, CA 94583

Re; 2012 Operations, Maintenance, and Emergency Plan Audit

Dear Ms. Yura;

The Safety and Enforcement Division (SEP) of the Commission is withdrawing Citatior 5, previously 
issued to Pacific Gas & F’ectric Company (PG&E). PG&E’s Citation Payment of $375,000 is being returned 
to PG&E. SED apologizes for any inconvenience.

Sincerely,» . - v"''"’• '

....

-4'-"... '
Elizaveta Malashenko

cc: Emory J. Hagan III, Director, Safety and Enforcement Division, CPUC
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